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February 24, 2009 

 

 

RE: Material Safety Data Sheet 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

This letter is for your file to insure compliance with O.S.H.A. regulations and standard coverings CCW 

MiraDRAIN and CCW MiraDRAIN HC (1” High Capacity) composite sheet drain, CCW 711-90, CCW 

200V/300HV Protection Course, PRM Roofing Fabric, CCW-500 Reinforcement Fabric and your request 

for Material Safety Data Sheets. 

 

CCW MiraDRAIN, CCW MiraDRAIN HC (1” High Capacity) composite sheet drain, CCW 711-90, CCW 

200V/300HV Protection Course, PRM Roofing Fabric, CCW-500 Reinforcement Fabric are articles as 

defined by the Federal Hazard Communication Standard, CFR 1910.1299 therefore; no Material Safety 

Data Sheet is being required for these products.   

 

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 
 

David Leslie 

Technical Services Manager 

Carlisle Coating & Waterproofing, Inc. 

 

 


